

# Delta Upsilon Ohio Exec Minutes

## Exec Meeting Minutes

Thursday, September 8, 2016

### Absent:

- None

### Guests:

- Keith Stone

### Officer/Committee Reports:

#### President – Matthew Streeter:

- IHQ roster is done, need a formal resignation from Ted
- Need to schedule bylaws meeting
- General Body minutes were read
- Need computer during rush to sign people up on OrgSync
- Underground pledging results in \$100 fine
- Possible informal rush after formal rush week
- Don't lie about chapter at official events

#### VP of Membership Education – Evan Gass:

- No Report

#### VP of Finance – Perry Fulford:

- Trying to collect money from Austin
- Look over budget
- Steven Hedges will be paying a bit of money for barn and house usage

#### VP of Recruitment – Dylan Henry

- Two PNMs signed up on OrgSync
- Recruitment week is next week, events are mandatory.  
-FINES WILL BE GIVEN-

#### VP of Academic Excellence – Matthew Wood

- Academic draft is on Sunday

#### External Relations Chairs – Dylan Lyon, Matthew Wood

- No Report

#### VP of Administration – Stuart Randle

- Large group of alumni are coming down, end of September

VP of Loss Prevention – Brandon Coleman

- Emailed Kelsey about loss prevention credits, bill is accurate
- We need a homecoming delegate, Matt W. volunteers
- Homecoming theme is Decades

Old Business:

- None

New Business:

- Jim, wants to know what is happening with the house

Announcements:

- None